No. ?fﬂg

H.P. Forest Department
Dated Rampur, the / ?PBj&l-L
From :- CCF. Rampur. To :- DCF. Kinnaur at R/Peo.

Subject :- Proposal for the diversion of 50.091 hac of Forest land in favour of
Executive Engineer, ICBRPD-III CWPD, Khasra No. 781/547, Kalpa
Road in front of HPPWD Rest House, Reckong Peo under (FCA 1980)
for C/o of Dabling Rishi Dogri —Lamche Dogri Road ,within the
Jurisdiction of Kinnaur Forest Division.

Memo:

Please refer to your office letter No. 5699 dated 22.02.2022, on the
subject cited above.,
2 In this context, it is intimated that reply of the observations No.4 still has
not been attended properly. In the enumeration [jst of trees filled in the online part-II,
there are 122 No. of trees, whereas in the hard copy placed in the proposal folder. 112
nos of trees have shown be coming in the alignment. Please see to it and necessary
correction be made acco:':lingly and re-submit the case at an early date for processing
further. The proposal folders are returned herewith for the needful.
Encl :- As above

M

Chief Conservator of
Rampur Bsr, H.P.




